

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 12, 1954

Mr. Mattie Blackwell
Milnesand, New Mexico

Re: Superior Oil Co. #28-31
Blackwell; SWSW Sec. 31-
T 5N-R 11 E, Torrance County.

Dear Sir:

As the location on the above captioned well has
been properly abandoned and Superior has notified us that
you, or your son, was present when the final work was
done and witnessed and approved same, it is proper that
you write this office verifying the fact that you are satis-
fied with the final leveling and cleaning up of the lease.

Your prompt reply will be appreciated

Very truly yours,



Eugene A. Chavez
Oil & Gas Inspector - Dist. #4

EAC:jh

Y
P
O
C

10/10/50

Mr. J. B. ...
...

...

...

...
...
...
...
...
...
...

...

...
...
...

...
...

...

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
P. O. BOX 821
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION